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Dear Mr Groatman

. Re: Mr Brian Nesbitt, 11 Wingrove Terrace, Springwell Village, Gateshead NES-7RS
Hospital No. 1560957Q

Diagnosis: Possible Post-traumatic Epilepsy with complex partial seizures

Brian has experienced probable complex partial seizures, following a head injury in October of 2000. In
these seizures, he has no loss of awareness, but does have associated difficulty in concentration.

In Brian’s opinion, increased pressure at work is linked with more frequent seizure activity. He feels, and I
would concur, that the difficulties he is experiencing in his work placement may be being exacerbated by
these complex partial seizures and vice versa.

[ have advised Brian to work with your Company and Rehabilitation UK, to explore ways of easing his
current work difficulties in the hope of reducing his seizure activity further.

At the moment, Brian is under investigation by our Unit and is not taking any regular medications.

Yours sincerely

Alison Knowles T

Epilepsy Liaison Nurse
Neurology Department.
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